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15th May 2009 
 
 
Dear Eddie, 
 
RE: NTS GCM 17: QSEC New ASEP NTS Entry Capacity P0 Pricing 
 
E.ON UK supports this proposal. We do not disagree with National Grid NTS “that for new 
entry points, the P0 price within the QSEC price stack should be calculated consistently with 
the P0 price for all existing entry points.” This would seem to be consistent with the 
regulatory principles of eliminating undue discrimination and removing a potential cross-
subsidy. 
 
We have no objection to the arrangements being implemented with effect from 1st July 2009 
and hence apply to any QSEC auction held thereafter; provided at least the minimum 
required notice period for change is provided to Users.  
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
Richard Fairholme (by email) 
Trading Arrangements 
E.ON UK 

Eddie Blackburn 
Regulatory Frameworks 
National Grid 
National Grid House 
Gallows Hill 
Warwick 
CV34 6DA 
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